

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of the WBTHA in May was held on the 5th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:26 PM with 11 members present. Secretary Bonnie Watson's blood pressure was very high, and she was unable to attend tonight. Minutes of the last meeting were read by Lawrence McKelvey and approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*The Members Only Hunt was a good hunt according to the members present. Some members were unable to attend. Archie and Sherry Trahan were not able to come due to a late call to work. Lloyd Dunn and Mike Harvey won metal detectors. The way the hunt was conducted in the past was changed. Some of the tokens were pull tabs, and there were nickels in the field.

NEW BUSINESS

*Mike Wardlow said there is a coin show in Pelham May 16-18. He needs a check to buy coins for the Club.

*Club members won't receive a flyer in the mail this year, unless they live too far away to attend meetings. Local members will receive their flyers at a meeting. *Flyers need to be sent out soon. The mailing list needs to be checked, and those people whose flyers were returned by the US Post Office need to be removed from the list.

*President Scales asked the member present to invite back to WBTHA any former members they see.

*The FMDAC Conference and hunt will be held in Gettysburg, Pennsylvania October 25th-26th.

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1956, 1947 (for the money), 1953, 1943, 1919, 1918. Mike Wardlow had a 1953 wheat

back penny.

Oldest Coin: Charles Head won with an 1826 half dollar. Mike Wardlow had a 1909 wheat back nenny.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: Mike Wardlow won a one ounce silver round.
Door Prize: Charles Head won his \$4.00 cash back.

MARBLE GAME

Charles Head won the opportunity to draw a marble, and he drew a clear marble.

A discussion was held about a new French built metal detector called the Deus. It is a unique metal detector to say the least.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:16 PM.

The second meeting of the WBTHA in May was held on the 19th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with 11 members present.

OLD BUSINESS

*Mike Wardlow and Joe Box went to the coin show in Pelham and bought approximately \$300.00 worth of coins and other items. Prices were not very good this time. *President Scales reported that Joe Box got the flyers printed. They were folded and put in envelopes before the meeting by a handful of members. They still need labels and stamps. President Scales is handling the mailing.

NEW BUSINESS

None

THE GAMES

Bingo Coins: 1915, 1929, 1936, 1958 (for the money), 1942, and

1928.

There were no matches. Unique Find: #1 Ellewest Stereo Theatres & Jolar Cinemas Adult Peep Show token; #2 Genuine fake handcuffs. #1 was the winner, and was found by Lawrence McKelvey. #2 was found by Mike Wardlow.

RAFFLE

1st Draw: David Scales won a 1945 silver half dollar. 2nd Draw: Don Wilbanks won a 1963 silver half dollar. Door Prize: Mike Wardlow won his \$4.00 cash back.

MARBLE GAME

Joe Barfield won the opportunity to draw a marble, and he drew a clear marble.

Joe Box advised he would have a printed Treasurer's report at the June 2nd meeting.

Mike Wardlow reported Joe Box has some coins and proof sets, and some other items he would like to sell. Mike recommended the Club buy the coins from Joe. The members present voted to buy the coins, etc.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned by President David Scales at 8:18 PM.

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

June 2, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

June 16, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

July 7, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

July 21, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

Volume 18, Issue 6 June 2015

August 4, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. August 18, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

September 1, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

September 15, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

October 6, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant. October 9—10, 2015 42nd Annual Deep South Treasure Hunt at Smith Lake Park.

October 20, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

October 25—26, 2015 FMDAC Convention and Hunt in Gettysburg, PA. This will be held in conjunction with the Autumn Civil War Show.

November 3, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

November 17, 2015 WBTHA meeting. 7:30 PM Niki's West Restaurant.

